
From: Jonah Ross
To: Dan Horan; Deb Hopkins
Subject: FW: Homes for People Action Plan - Correspondence from District of Coldstream
Date: May-16-23 2:38:53 PM
Attachments: Ltr-Min-Housing-Homes-for-People-Plan.pdf

Copy of correspondence forwarded to:
Council & CAO – For Information
Deb – Corporate Officer – For Agenda Item (Jun 5)
 
 
Jonah Ross
Temp. Administrative Assistant
Township of Esquimalt | Corporate Services
Tel: 1-250-414-7177 | www.esquimalt.ca

This message is intended only for the designated recipients and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient or acting on their behalf, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-
mail from your system. Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 

From: Deb Hopkins <Deb.Hopkins@esquimalt.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 11:46 AM
To: Council <council@esquimalt.ca>
Subject: FW: Homes for People Action Plan - Correspondence from District of Coldstream
 
 
 
Deb Hopkins, (She/Her)
Director of Corporate Services
Township of Esquimalt | Corporate Services
Tel: 250-414-7135 | www.esquimalt.ca

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

 

From: Kim Tvergyak <ktvergyak@coldstream.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 11:44 AM
To: ravi.kahlon.mla@leg.bc.ca
Cc: harwinder.sandhu.mla@leg.bc.ca; All Council <AllCouncil@coldstream.ca>
Subject: Homes for People Action Plan - Correspondence from District of Coldstream
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Township of Esquimalt Network. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

mailto:Jonah.Ross@esquimalt.ca
mailto:Dan.Horan@esquimalt.ca
mailto:Deb.Hopkins@esquimalt.ca
https://www.esquimalt.ca/
https://www.esquimalt.ca/
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FTownshipofEsquimalt&data=05%7C01%7CDeb.Hopkins%40esquimalt.ca%7Cb5ac555b0b974c7f8d9408db5655e8e5%7C0f237df218044ea4b852dfcdc7091681%7C1%7C0%7C638198699324331148%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rguIsPABd5OcF%2FvWrBRWWsbenhx7ijAik5X1MSfFY%2F0%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fesquimaltbc%2F&data=05%7C01%7CDeb.Hopkins%40esquimalt.ca%7Cb5ac555b0b974c7f8d9408db5655e8e5%7C0f237df218044ea4b852dfcdc7091681%7C1%7C0%7C638198699324331148%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FgJrXCHpV9ezWBpXBRbX%2F1lToMfth1qt3ad6gLj7AAw%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fca.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Ftownship-of-esquimalt&data=05%7C01%7CDeb.Hopkins%40esquimalt.ca%7Cb5ac555b0b974c7f8d9408db5655e8e5%7C0f237df218044ea4b852dfcdc7091681%7C1%7C0%7C638198699324331148%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OJuVkQ0oh1FFS7KcV2SAEAmEeWDdexvmyOGK%2BCqTqz4%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FEsquimaltBC&data=05%7C01%7CDeb.Hopkins%40esquimalt.ca%7Cb5ac555b0b974c7f8d9408db5655e8e5%7C0f237df218044ea4b852dfcdc7091681%7C1%7C0%7C638198699324331148%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MhBHZ7eENmXO2S88%2BjlfQQFZK02NOSMhhaQ%2BbjoPE74%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUC0F2TBXCcgdcTzG7bQYqmgA&data=05%7C01%7CDeb.Hopkins%40esquimalt.ca%7Cb5ac555b0b974c7f8d9408db5655e8e5%7C0f237df218044ea4b852dfcdc7091681%7C1%7C0%7C638198699324331148%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BCLJVTAnOiEa9GK4wMNGy4VHkOSj97Y1cr7t33IDgDc%3D&reserved=0
tel:250-414-7135
https://www.esquimalt.ca/
mailto:ktvergyak@coldstream.ca
mailto:ravi.kahlon.mla@leg.bc.ca
mailto:harwinder.sandhu.mla@leg.bc.ca
mailto:AllCouncil@coldstream.ca











Good morning Honourable Kahlon,
 
Please find attached correspondence from the District of Coldstream Mayor and Council,
regarding the recently announced action plan "Homes for People".
 
This correspondence has been respectfully forwarded to MLA Harwinder Sandhu as well as
members of the Union of British Columbia Municipalities (UBCM).  A hard copy of the letter
will not be provided unless requested.
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Kim Tvergyak | Deputy Municipal Clerk
District of Coldstream | 9901 Kalamalka Road, Coldstream, BC  V1B 1L6
T: 250-550-1524 | F: 250-545-4733
www.coldstream.ca
 
The information contained in this communication is confidential and intended only for the use of those to whom it is addressed. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify me by telephone (collect if necessary) and delete or destroy any copies of it. Thank you.

 

P Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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